JAN 1§ 1986

MEMOPANDUM FOR: John G. Davis, Director

Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
FROM: Victor Stello, Jr.

Acting Executive Director for Operations
SUBJECT: CONTROL OF NRC RULEMAKING

By memorandum of February 13, 1984, “lontrol of NRC Rulemaking by Offices

. Reporting to the EDO," Offices were directed that effective April 1, 1984,

(1) a1l offices under EDO purview must obtain EDO approval to begin and/or
continue a specific rulemaking, (2) resources were not to be expended on rule-
makings that have not been approved, and (3) RES would independently review
rulemaking proposals forwarded for EDO approval and make recommendations to
the EDO concerning whether or not and how to proceed with the rulemakings.

In accordance with this directive, the following proposal concerning rulemaking
has been forwarded for my approval.

Continuation of rulemaking to amend 10 CFR Parts 30, 40, 61, 70 and 72 to add
licensee financial responsibility requirements for cleanup of accidental and
unexpected releases of radioactive materials. (Sponsored by NMSS - memorandum,
Minogue to EDO dated January 2, 1986.)

1 approve continuation of this rulemaking. Regarding the recommendation

" ..that special management attention be given to assure that this rulemaking
will progress in the most expeditious manner possible,” management attention
should be given io assure that the rulemaking 15 completed within 2 years.
The NRC Regulatory Agenda (NUREG-0936) should be modified to reflect the
status of this rulemaking.

Original signed by
Victor Stello

Victor Stello, Jr.
Acting Fxecutive Director
for Operations
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